Message

From: Grainger, Phil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(rypiBOHF23sPDLT)/CcN=RECIPIENTS/CN =[] -~ \GER, P

Sent: 17/08/2020 11:24:40

To: Lucas, Sarah [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn_Lucas, Sara]; Streett, Mary
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=| | G : s, /o<]

-Streett, Ma]; Ellis, Joe

CC: Bickerton, David [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou
(FYDIBOHF23570LT) cn-recipients,/cn- N = < o

Subject: FW: Low carbon stories

Hi all

Hope you had a great weekend.

Redacted - First Amendment

Thanks!
Phil

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) <_@uk.bp.com>

Sent: 17 August 2020 09:20
To: Bickerton, David < - uk.bp.com>; Grainger, Phil <_@uk.bp.com>

Subject: Fwd: Low carbon stories

David, Phil,

Redacted - First Amendment

I'll leave this with you....
Mike

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hammonds, Mark < uk.bp.com>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:16 am

To: Hammonds, Mark

Subject: Low carbon stories

U.S. - Death Valley hits 130 degrees (55C), thought to be highest temperature on Earth in over a
century
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https://www.msn.com/en-us/weather/topstories/death-valley-hits-130-degrees-thought-to-be-

highest-temperature-on-earth-in-over-a-century/ar-BB182nlX

Biden gambles on placing climate change at heart of US energy policy
https://www.ft.com/content/2ac477e7-34a4-4coe-bof4-018cef47d67d

COP26 Polluter Watch starting with bp
http://gcop.scot/cop26/cop26-polluter-watch/

Houston Climate Week commemorates third anniversary of Hurricane Harvey
https://www.chron.com/news/houston-texas/houston/article/Houston-Climate-Week-
commemorates-third-15484901.php

bp’s Dave Lawler on webcast panel 28 August https://www.eventbrite.com/e/closing-conversation-
partnerships-and-pathways-to-decarbonize-cities-registration-116060729767

30 minutes Decarb Connect podcast with Pratima Rangarajan, CEO of OGCI, and Dominic Emery,
Chief of Staff at bp.
https://decarbconnect.com/2020/08/14/leading-industrial-decarbonisation-in-the-post-covid-19-

era/

bp joins European Clean Hydrogen Alliance
https://www.h2-view.com/story/bp-joins-european-clean-hydrogen-alliance/

10 minute video: Is the BP net-zero plan actually good for the environment?
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_O njNzclYg

30 minute video: The state of EVs in the UK interviews 2020 -Tom Callow bp Chargemaster
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=y5iqoVZ3lso

Stranded assets force oil companies to ask: Is new exploration worth it?
htips://www.worldoil.com/news/2020/8/14/stranded-assets-force-oil-companies-to-ask-is-new-
exploration-worth-it

Big Oil’s lack of climate vision is the real killer
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2020/aug/16/airline-tourism-sector-quarantine-rules-
furlough-scheme

Calpers, Schroders call for mandatory inclusion of climate risks in accounts (following bp's example)
https://www.ft.com/content/09444686-e4da-4360-98ba-51fc670c3826

Fossil fuel majors must ‘build, not buy’ their way into renewables, RWE CFO says
https://www.pv-tech.org/news/og-majors-must-build-not-buy-their-way-into-renewables-rwe-cfo-
says

Louisiana: Fifth Circuit says coastal lawsuits belong in state court. Critics say suits are ‘meritless’.
https://www.crowleypostsignal.com/news-state/fifth-circuit-says-coastal-lawsuits-belong-state-court

Seven top oil firms downgrade assets by $87bn in nine months
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2020/aug/14/seven-top-oil-firms-downgrade-assets-bv-
87bn-in-nine-months

Proactive approach to energy transition outweighs tough Q2 for some oil majors
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https://www.spglobal.com/marketintelligence/en/news- 1n51ghts/latest news-headlines/proactive-

12 start-ups for new TechX virtual accelerator programme

What forces will shape global gas markets over the next two decades?
https://www.woodmac.com/news/opinion/what-forces-will-shape-global-gas-markets-over-the-
next-two-decades/

Was the Business Roundtable statement on corporate purpose mostly for show?
https://corpgov.law.harvard.edu/2020/08/12/was-the-business-roundtable-statement-on-
corporate-purpose-mostly-for-show-1-evidence-from-lack-of-board-approval /A

Shetland - Oil companies stress emissions aim in response to interconnector consultation (bp
mentioned)
https://www.shetnews.co.uk/2020/08/14/0il-companies-stress-emissions-aim-in-response-to-
interconnector-consultation/

Tesco’s deforestation claims are misleading the public
Excerpt: Much like BP, Shell and Easyjet’s unreliable and ineffective carbon offsetting schemes
https://www.greenpeace.org.uk/latest-updates/?news type=341

German energy utilities now earn more money from renewables than fossil fuels
htips://reneweconomy.com.au/german-energy-utilities-now-earn-more-money-from-renewables-
than-fossil-fuels-27104/

Neste to supply sustainable aviation fuel to three major US airlines
https://biofuels-news.com/news/neste-to-supply-sustainable-aviation-fuel-to-three-major-us-

airlines/

Sharjah Airport becomes first carbon neutral airport in GCC
http://wam.ae/en/details/1395302862631

The Times - Shell looks to inflate case for generating power offshore
https://global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx?P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=TIMEUK
0020200814eg8e00126

Telegraph — Carbon capture systems must be developed in the UK if we are to have any hope of
reaching net zero
https://global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx?P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=TELUKO
0020200815eg8foo2uv

Why 'carbon offsets' don't do all that they promise
https://www.bloombergquint.com/quicktakes/why-carbon-offsets-don-t-do-all-that-they-promise-
quicktake

Brazil's Bolsonaro faces tough choice on U.S. ethanol trade
https://af.reuters.com/article/energyQilNews/idAFL8N2FE0OQP

BHP to steer mining lobby groups' climate change policies
https://af.reuters.com/article/energyQOilNews/idAFL4N2FG2SV
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Renewable energy could reduce Asia Pacific LNG plant emissions by 8%

Australian LNG projects account for over half of region’s emissions
https://www.woodmac.com/press-releases/renewable-energy-could-reduce-asia-pacific-Ing-plant-
emissions-by-8/

The Washington Post - Editorial Board: The Trump administration’s disastrous policy shift on
methane emissions
https://global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx?P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=WP0000
0020200815eg8foooom

API: Why EPA’s modified methane rule is good for the U.S.
https://www.api.org/news-policy-and-issues/blog/2020/08/14/why-epas-modified-methane-rule-
is-good-for-the-us

Considering air con? That’s how much the UK’s climate has changed already
https://www.theguardian.com/commentisfree/2020/aug/17/considering-air-con-how-much-uk-
climate-has-changed-already

England’s last coal mine shuts this week marking the end of a tradition dating back to Roman times
https://www.thesun.co.uk/news/12406758/englands-last-coal-mine-shuts

SSE pledges to draw up 'Just Transition' plans in energy sector first
https://www.businessgreen.com/news/4019048/sse-pledges-draw-transition-plans-energy-sector

Biomethane connected to UK gas network for first time - National Grid
https://uk.reuters.com/article/uk-britain-biomethane/biomethane-connected-to-uk-gas-network-
for-first-time-national-grid-idUKKCN259113

New York state releases proposed regulations to battle climate change
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-new-york-climatechange-idUSKCN25A2CU

China slow to curb coal financing as Japan, South Korea ‘accept new reality’ on phasing out fossil
fuels
https://www.semp.com/print/economy/global-economy/article/3097259/china-slow-curb-coal-
financing-japan-south-korea-accept-new

Masdar to take stakes in 1.6GW EDF US portfolio
https://renews.biz/62448/masdar-to-take-stake-in-16gw-edf-us-portfolio/

Greenland's ice sheet has melted to a point of no return, according to new study
https://edition.cnn.com/2020/08/14/weather/greenland-ice-sheet/

Why California’s climate policies are causing electricity blackouts
https://www.forbes.com/sites/michaelshellenberger/2020/08/15/why-californias-climate-policies-
are-causing-electricity-black-outs/#6477¢cb4c¢1591

As Canada curbs methane emissions, new measurements show problem bigger than thought
https://af.reuters.com/article/energyOilNews/idAFL2N2ER1BA

Canada's Trudeau, finance minister clash over green plans, soaring deficit
https://af.reuters.com/article/energyQilNews/idAFL1N2FI0CJ
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COVID-19 helps accelerating energy transition by several years — Lux Research report
https://www.albawaba.com/business/covid-19-helps-acceleratin -transition-several-

Australia: AGL boss Brett Redman walks the tightrope on energy transition
https://www.smh.com.au/business/companies/agl-boss-brett-redman-walks-the-tightrope-on-
energy-transition-20200816-p55m77.html

Green power needs to be dense power
Decarbonisation requires whole-system outcomes with technologies that are scalable
https://www.ft.com/content/763b9q6c3-438f-4f5b-b6cb-fo4f4dbfbaf2

Wall Street Journal: Across the country, utilities are retrofitting aging wind farms to qualify for a
federal tax credit set to expire this year
https://global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx?P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=WSJO00
0020200816eg8g000jh

Could coal be the answer for billions without energy or electricity? — oped
https://www.eurasiareview.com/17082020-could-coal-be-the-answer-for-billions-without-energy-
or-electricity-oped/
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